District Nine Monthly Meeting - September 2014

Attendance: Dave L – DCM Trae B - Alt DCM/AltTreatment Poor Bob - Treasurer/Alt GSR Waitsburg

Jeff O – Secretary Colleen C – Literature Dyan L - Temp Pink Can

Ron F - Dawg Pound Group Jake - GSR SNBB Mark - GSR TNO Ben G - GSR WT

Nels - GSR Happy Hour Eric - GSR Prescott Big Book Dave S - Alt GSR PBB

Deb L & 2 District members

DCM Dave called meeting to order, asked for attendees to join in Serenity Prayer. Dave asked for role call. Dave informed that due to his moving out of the District, he was resigning as DCM for District 9. He presented Trae his resignation letter and asked if she was able to fulfill the DCM position. Trae said yes and Dave turned over the meeting to her.

Trae then called for reading of minutes from the August meeting.

Jeff read the minutes. Trae asked for approval of minutes; vote taken, minutes accepted.

GSR Reports

Waitsburg AA: Poor Bob reports attendance average around 10; no celebrated birthdays. Upcoming events - Halloween Party; Waitsburg Town Hall reserved, flier being developed.

Dawg Pound Group: Ron informs no Report; moved meeting from Sun nite to Fri nite. Prescott Big Book: Eric reports attendance 10 -18; celebrated birthdays of 90 days & 21 years.

Water Tower: Benjamin reports attendance around 16; celebrated birthdays of one 6 month & one 9 months.

Thursday Night Open: Mark reports attendance around 10 - 18; two new Chairs for group.

Sun Nite Big Book Study: Jake reports attendance around 20, no birthdays

Happy Hour: Nels reports attendance around 20; celebrated one birthday of 30 days.

District Committees

Corrections Report: Trae informed in need of chair

Treatment Committee Report: Jake reports no progress.

Public Information Committee Report: Benjamin reports somehow his order for the pamphlet racks was canceled, they have been reordered. Asked for volunteers to help distribute.

Archives: No report.

Pink Can Report: Dyan reports funds for 4 groups to present to Treasurer.

Treasurer's Report: Poor Bob presented financial report. (Please ask GSR for financial report)

Literature Report: None at this time

DCM Report: July 27th; attended a second meeting with Juvenile Justice Center about creating a AA Youth Program in Walla Walla.

Trae asked for nominations for Alt DCM for the District. Linda C and Mark J were nominated. Both informed they were available for the position. Vote was taken, Mark J was elected for the position of Alt DCM.

Old Business

Gratitude Banquette: Linda C reports the banquet will be catered affair, not a potluck. Asking for each group to put together baskets for auction. Trae suggested a budget for the banquet; vote was taken and budget approved.

District Asset Storage: Trae called for a vote on approving storage unit for district assets. Vote was taken; Motion carries.

Trae thanked everyone for their support and participation. She asked for motion to close meeting. Vote was taken, meeting was adjourned.

YIS

Jeff O